CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
AGENDA
December 16, 2021

6:00 P.M.
Roll Call.

Approval of Minutes: November 18, 2021.

(1) BZA-1221-33 Elise Carr is requesting a Lot Area Variance, Lot Width
Variance, Two Front Setback Variances, Side Setback
Variance, & Rear Setback Variance for the property located 300
Granada Drive. The purpose of this request is to combine lots and
build a new house over the existing foundation. The property is
owned by Elise Carr and is zoned Vestavia Hills R3.

Time of Adjournment.



BZA Minutes

Page | 1
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

MINUTES

November 18, 2021

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM. The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Rick Rice, Chairman
Robert Gower
Stephen Greer
Loring Jones, 11
Thomas Parchman, Alt
Tony Renta
Ryan Rummage, Alt

MEMBERS ABSENT:

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of September 16, 2021 were presented for approval.

MOTION  Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of September 16, 2021
was made by Mr. Jones and 2" was by Mr. Parchman. Motion as carried
on a voice vote as follows:

Mr. Gower — yes Mr. Greer — yes

Mr. Jones — yes Mr. Parchman — yes
Mr. Renta — yes Mr. Rummage — yes
Chairman Rice — yes

Motion carried



BZA Minutes
Page | 2

VARIANCE FOR LOCATION OF A FENCE

BZA-1121-32 Michelle Cavender is requesting a Variance for the Location of a
Fence for the property located 1894 Shades Crest Road. The
purpose of this request is to build a security fence in the front
setback. The property is owned by Michelle Cavender and is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-1.

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Blake Pitman, 2753 Paden Trl, was present for the case and stated that the
topography causes a hardship. Because of this the house needed to be moved closer to the
road when built.

The purpose of this request, he says, is to allow the building of a security gate in the
front setback.

Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve a variance for the location of a fence in the front
setback, for the property located at 1894 Shades Crest Road was made by Mr. Jones and
2nd was by Mr. Renta. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Gower — yes Mr. Greer — yes

Mr. Jones — yes Mr. Parchman — yes
Mr. Renta — yes Mr. Rummage — yes
Chairman Rice — yes

Motion carried

At 6:07 PM, Mr. Jones made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 6:07 PM.

Jack Wakefield,
Planner/GIS



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: December 16, 2021

CASE: BZA-1221-33

REQUESTED ACTION: 2,943 sq. ft. Lot Area Variance to reduce the Lot Area
to 12,057 sq. ft. in lieu of the required 15,000 sq. ft.; 1.17° Lot Width Variance to
reduce the Lot Width to 98.33” in lieu of the required 100’; 10’ Front Setback
Variance (Granada) to reduce the setback to 40’ in lieu of the required 50°; 4.3’
Front Setback Variance (Chestnut) to reduce the setback to 19.2” in lieu of the
required 23.5°; 4’ Side Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 11 in lieu of the
required 15°; 1’ Rear Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 29’ in lieu of the
required 30°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 300 Granada Drive

APPLICANT/OWNER: Elise Carr

REPRESENTING AGENT: Blake Baxter

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicant is seeking multiple variances to rebuild house
on existing foundation. The applicant contends the corner lot causes a hardship. The
current house sits on two lots, which have just received approval to be combined. After
combining the lot is still undersized in area and slightly in width. The current house
also encroaches into the two front setbacks, the rear, and the side. The property next to
this had established a Chestnut Street front setback during their renovations. Per
Building Official, the Chestnut setback can be up to 23.5°. The applicant’s property is
zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office
of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application
to the Office of the City Clerk.

Please note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The
applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees incurred
by this request.

L APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: P“ g e/ Cdzl/l/
Address: 8(60 @V ﬂ had a DY
VOSTAMO M 2<21Y

Phone #: w Other #:
E-Mail: ELUSL.CONY g@ g UL - Loy

Billing/Responsible Party

Name: SU\JMP (A § db )W/
Address:

Phone #: Other #:
E-Mail:

7-1221-33//28-00-19-4-007-014.000
300 Granada Drive

Variances to build new home

Elise Carr R3




BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 4

Representing Attorz\ey/()ther Agent

N (Ll BndtY / Baey e §

Address: Uﬂ/\oy (N\D\)O(A M/i a\f\’l’g (7}/ \ Dl.D
O L BEY

Phone #: 7/09 L‘\l’lb "gs Other #: .

E-Mail: %O\V(JrCYhOM CSH C CL) 6]‘(\/1 WL C W

*This section must be completed in order for a representative to represent the owner.

I DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:
rocation: A0 BY (L T\M 0 DY VSV AL BS2 U
Yo eI, 112 B0k ) D
TII___REASONS FOR mgﬁggfrwrpniﬁg%foik&eipmmgm STATEMENTS):

1. () A requestto vary:
— A1’ variance to reduce the lot width to 9%.83 "’ in lieu of the required
(0O .
= U square foot variance to reduce the lot areato 12,057 square feet in lieu
of the required [S,0e0 _square feet.

\o 51de/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
4 (0’ inTieu of the required § © CGRAMADA\

H3 - side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
19.2 ’ inTieu of the required 2%.5 . (L\-&gg‘iﬁuﬁ.’)

3.1’ fron rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
||.4 ~ inlieu of the required 5 ’

A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section %

A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
Variance for location of a fence.

Sign Code Variance (See Section ).

Other - Explain (See Section ).

JJ 0 O

0aC

1Y ftar Setback Vaciguce 4o [duce +h Stibece +o
L
:_?'_‘.\._ in Liew ofF He (‘cq,u,cwl 30"

Z-]221-33:’!28—00-19-4-{)07-014.000
300 Granada Drive

Variances to build new home

Elise Carr R3



7-1221-33//28-00-19-4-007-014.000
300 Granada Drive

Variances to build new home

(e . BZA Application
Elise Carr R3 Revised April 1, 2019

Page 5

IV. ZONING @_ %
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is :

V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate

page Ifnecessa?’y)m \S (S O\ (DY N eY 1O ' U\)L‘W\ o\ god/ O»)a
cwipning 2 Umd@r Sl?cf Wt we Wt o
X0 (M),OJ\ s NSO A ¥V -

V1. PROJECT:

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

NN ing ots ond pwilding d hew
howe OV K fiienng ATUN A AT

VII. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Nofte, this application
must be signed by the owner of the property before a notary. The original
application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted*

U A Qi njsp

Owner Signature/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal

this  dayof 5 20
Nofmy Public
y commission expires «
day of 0O CX . 2025

My Commission Expires
October 30,2023

fenpn g



B
AP ASHALT -
[ Y- -
CNC  CAGUATD -
MEAS  UEASURTD -~
o o -
NG LONS CHORD -
H DERLBCTON -~
3 oavA e
EMT  EASTMONT Pt
e HEADRALL -~
o oo - -
o MasHOE - -
B Rmmee -
Row R or may e \\\\\
AN SAGTARY -~ -~
s sToRM - d
U ungy -~ 4
AC ACRES - 4
SF aQuARE FEXT = 4
Hy \\\ ’
AT AR CONONTR - /
< sar e /
- — \\I {
%I ﬂ‘ﬁoﬁs UTLTY wme o VIC /
Y, e ANIO a
S e e “ C L REAS:44.56°
& &, WV St
W o Py m & ke 815 2500°
Q) oowoarme e CH:37.40°
- AL e O 3
Q  couaw 7 MN
o ; 3 5
s (40" R.O.W.) - WY = soip
L aa.sav o 1= SRIMP
e O © g%
- at
- 7 5 l-—11(40" R.O.W.)—=
A - vaAD
ARC L MEAS:21.76° %, . _ BS
ARC L MAP:19.15° 55 . w
R:844.27 A2 . | >
CH:21.76 085 | 3.8 2
SET <
PK NAI 5% e TR _ R
e 7 s I Q
\\\\\\ " : o2 L [
o o :
z _ g aq| <
FENCE OUT:1.; > a 40.5" & 9 D
N~ A | restpEncE . z <
z .l B #300
£El | <
22 \.,W\N\\\_.o 1 o skt
8 o % ] _ 3.0,
L 4% CHIMNEY. e e &va\x
FOUND x 18
. o
/8 REBAR Aﬂilnlnlxlxln‘-lxI-I-Inlnlﬁ\ﬂ.&w&nl-.—/ @S.#u_mzqev
MEAS:150,0¢" FENCE QUT:1.7"
ENCE OUT:3.5' |
~-BLOCK 10~
LOT 3
STATE OF ALABAMA) “BOUNDARY SURVEY"

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON)

1. Steven J Clnkscaies. 8 Regstered Lang Surveyor. herety Certy 10 the purchases of s property af this lime, that | have surveyed Lot 1 & 2, Block 19, % secorded i Map Volume 17, Page
588,60, in the Office of e Juoge of Prodate. Sheiby County. Alabama | heveby state that s parts of this survey and drawng have been Compieted in sccortance with the current requrements

O the Standards of Practce for Surveying 1 the State of Alabama to the best of my knowledge, information and beiiel, ccording to my turvey of NOVEMBER 18 2021 Survey ewahd i not
signed and sealed
Orae No: 20372
Purchaser. CARR
Asdress: 300 GRANADA DRIVE v/ 4. ot Date:  NOVEMBER 23, 2020
-. _n >- 72 :
Nates (8) has e, eoorged
AR ZOUNY, !&ggigggizga lﬁnoowt&g.&\ls
"o nges red {Deed) (c) POrong of foundasons OdNGY InGior
§ z&!digiigiﬂzi;;c [C}] ™ap {¢)
not (5140 y hom ace A2 rebs yrlaw or red
il&gghr_gmug_g LS and that not be remaved
g o:zxmoz.mm LAND SURVEYING, LLC ._HHMWO
H : g K g
b 2 -.:. v = - 1] [P GRAPHIC SCALE 17020 (o

Z-1221-33//28-00-19-4-007-014.000

300 Granada Drive
Variances to build new home
Elise Carr R3



e RESURVEY OF LOTS 1 & 2, BLOCK 10 OF
5T B THE SURVEY OF BILTMORE ESTATES
n.v. S rLicoNAnaLE BEING A RESURVEY OF LOT 1 AND LOT 2, BLOCK 10, OF BILTMORE
n RAGIS ESTATES AS RECORDED IN MAP VOLUME 17, PAGE 59 & 60, IN THE OFFICE
mx am.n.mmwx OF THE JUDGE OF PROBATE, JEFFERSON COUNTY, ALABAMA
nmmﬁ- mn)lhnﬂmﬂn BEING SITUATED IN THE SE 1/4,
ue - - MAP BOOK SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 2 WEST,
o o SEFFERSON COUNTY, ALABAMA
ROW RIOHT-OF -WAY
o REBAR SET ¢ [z bl L
b - = = = e =]
'3 CENTERLING
l\lo. w.nowoqﬂowoﬁra SCALE: 17220 DATE: DECEMBER 2021
.\\\
VICINITY MAP e
{NOT TO SCALE) e
.\..\.
\v\n
\\\.
.-..‘
{

ARC L:44.56 i

R:22.17

8.115°2500

CH:32 40 N

NOTE:

Pt )

[=—(40" R.O.W. ) et

ARC L:21.76
R:844.27
CH:1L.78

et
o NAn g

&
g

s0unD
397 KENAR
“ow

GRANADA DRIVE

sOuND
3:3° OMENTON

-BLOCK 10-
LoTs

THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN A SPECIAL FLLOOD HAZARD AREA

(ZONE "X")AS PE

R MAP NO. 01073C0558J, DATED SEPTEMBER 24, 2021.

7-1221-33//28-00-19-4-007-014.000

300 Granada Drive
Variances to build new home

Elise Carr R3

STATE 0 ALABAMA]
JRPTLRSON COUNTYY

The undortigned, Sleven & Clitanaivs, Regisiensd Lond Sorreyor, Stete of Slabame. and Joregh R Cort, o and Cina A Cat . tho Onats

[ ” [
Hovee 1 Clmscaios POtar R Ty —— Tine d Cor Owaer
ey Lt ane

STATC 08 iasamay
A77ERIOM (MY

e 0 %utery Pubn e bnd T b0rd Conenty #d 010 P 9UF GO LTy RS e ) (ki mien. aSae et 3
24 L6 The Torehoung COrTIALE B4 Lind rveres ond whe B tngmn (4 e, Schaiedyed Detord e, on (83 doy. (Mol Satng Wnturmed of (e
~

Contents o ) ™ date
Grven undes my hand and vest this dag ot Rl
[,

@ Moty Pubin 1r 0 S 0k Conmty 4o State artay Cartity (8L Jobeps. B Cors 4 whane e
€t 1 e Pareging (U ME 04 Owies. At wha 1t boems o P ot ket odgrd bedety Pt 0 1914 by thaT, Bawng Wutmad 42 (e s ents
of the (oD ate. 1he 4 10CA0E 1ame veianlar g o0 (P doy The tane Low Gate

G ey hane AT eN T ey ot e

[
ooy P oy Coman s on a1miet

SATE OF ALaBiaa]
AFERSON COMTT)

. R 4 Moty P o o 102 13t Cominty an §1 bt Reredy ety 1AL Line & Csv, whers pamo  vigned te
he for oy 1T OTE 01 Owner 1nd wha ™ dnewn 14 e bebnmariodyed bednce mo, 60 TN G4y TNAL. Bowng Inlarmed o The contonts of 1he
Certitieate. she pareuted same volontardy o The da) the same Boars date

Given under myhand angvesi b day et Lan

Notary Pubixc - My commmssion o1p st

aresonto e
T (NmEER

arevonts st
VITTOVIA i3 LA oG & TOM G ( OmmR YA

arrvons sent
MANAGER & TV Cates

wott:
Crvwonmertas Termces Dputiest Ippront InbeMen That Srerments Awt bee SECREL Y Pt slleesan Comnty AoEy wmers
Rewrver M) Gar 20t meen 1aartay sewers bave bown Butl a0 ml be Bl W [he Futwre  Any Change W The Righe o0 Way o Lavement
oundares afiee 1hvs date may vord (M8 spp e

MOTL0). O PERMANLKT STRUCTURE OR OTHER O#31RUC TXON 144ALL BE LOCATED WITHIN THE LIAITS OF 4 DEDICATEO EAVUMINT
BUILDER 15 RESPONSIRLE FOR TE DRAWACE On L4CH LOT AND I ARD AROUMD LACH BURLDING
SUILOER WiLL BE AESPORSIBLE FOR ADUSTING THE U133 OF TOP ELEVATION FOR ALL MAOLES AND TARD L ETS D% €A LOT

THE LOT OWNER/EU LDLR k(L UYL APPROPLATE METHODS, WE TER PIPS LNDCR DAA N DITCHES GRAD NG OF OTHER miaws, 10 #ROV-O
ABULDWG $ITE FREC OF SURSACE DB SUBSURIALE DAAMAGT MR WS W THOUT ADVERSELY AYLCTING ADJALERT 10T

T LOT OWWER (..D08 $AL FIELD VERYY Tmf LOCATION AN (LEVATION OF SAMTARY SLWLR STIVACL Lind OB SLPTX Tama LOCA" IO
$4108 10 COMTIL P10 OF B LD # OUROAT O

(LEATI0N OF ALL SAMTARY SEWIR LATEAMLS 10 [AC% LOT $0A B 1ERL(D BT FULOLE PRION TO SLTTING LOWIAT £1008 Of R1 HEnCE
0 8¢ HOVKED

20 IOULE SHALL AT & 6% $D FLOOA (L[WAT Om LESY Toedn Fwd 12 FIET 43OWE TOP OF ANT AZIACINT $7D0M M WER Wi TmOGT InCinEEY
arsacnal

N0 FENCE AL INPEDE THE FLOW OF WATER 'n AN OdaINACL Wit
HORTH ARRGW SHOWN 00 TS MAP (4 WOT TRUE NORTHN 4R SROLLD QWY BE CONBIOLAED 55 APPAOLMATE




NLNN_-uu\\Nmrcc-G 4-00
-4-007-014.
300 Granada Drive 0

Variances to build new home
Elise C

Car T wN.u
- = SITE PLAN
e Sagas3E W o 2011 CHESTNUT ROAD
— L=58.50° VESTAVIA, AL 35216
P Assdlar: & SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST 144 OF SECTION 19,
— CONETIUTE S TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 2 WEST,
e =l & JEFFERSON COUNTY, ALABAMA
— a2 oA 7} -1 oA
— ' 28 0G 19 4+ 0CY 014.000
g S T Lo pe MICHAEL GRAMMAS ( LEGEND A
e [ ROAD R=844.27
— mmmaé DW. CB=N 7400'47" E —_—— e —— - @, UTILITY POLE
L=89.00" ~ 40'R- - FOO BN OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
R=844.27 = a5 (CAPPED LDW) CHAIN LINK FENCE
CB=N 7945'05" E WOOD FENCE
e — ASPHALT
\? P— BILTHORE ESTATES
wMB. 17, PG, 58 BRICK
-
ZONING SETBACK o
]ﬁ 28 CC 19 4 006y 013.000 CONCRETE
\ FOUND &8~ REBAR ‘ 10T 3 _ WANDA GENTLE
| BLOCK 1 .7~ STONE
/ % WoOD
* PROPOSED DECK _ B Q
(@]
‘ 2800 1% 4 007 001.000 ¥ cisr
28 00 19 4 mo...com amm_ 28 00 .w _. 007 002.000 _ LR 201218, PG. 18769 _ o mw
JON & DIAME NICKOLS % ELLIOT EJ_.._ cLOYE i mw &
R IR mo..mm G. 12740 _ 4
LOT 2 -~ - 82
BLOCK 1 | _ ~ i
o 4 ——~— O =¥
— 77 BLOTK 1 i
% _ 2 - Bt _ Qi DESCRIPTION: LR 201218, PG. 18769
.-n«Uu % .\ W- 2] PARTS OF LOTS 3AND 4 IN BLOCK 1, ACCORDING TO THE LAP AND SURVEY OF
o 2 w b4 ol FIRST ADDITION TO BEACON HiLL, AS RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 31, PAGE 61, N
; FAIRST bD-ﬂ:JOL; o mm.5. CON HILL. Wm 2 THE PROBATE OFFICE OF JEFFERSON COUNTY, ALABAMA, MORE PARTICULARLY
s B, u:N PG. 61 _ & | . —— — _ — _DESCRIBEDAS FOLLOWS:
LY
n » MW _._..Hu.- BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 4, IN SAID BLOCK 1, AND RUN
M _ _ _ ¢ SOUTH ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 227.32 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST
o \ = mw CORNER OF SAID LOT; THENCE WESTALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT, 80.35
“ T oy FEET: THENCE AN ANGLE TO THE RIGHT OF 94 DEGREES, 50 MINUTES AND RUN
_ — 7 NORTH ALONG A LINE 10 FEET EAST OF AND PARALLEL TO THE WEST BOUNDARY
F~ ) LINE OF SAID LOT 4, FOR A DISTANCE OF 91 FEET; THENCE TURNING AN ANGLE
— Q3 TO THELEFT OF 10 .O_mg.thno.h.watan\\m.wh?s.mﬁts\g&%%ﬂmahwx\anﬂtﬂh
- STRAIGHT LINE 100.23 FEET TO T A POINT IN THE SOUTHERN LINE OF CHESTNUT
7 ROAD, WHICH POINT IS 9 FEET SOUTHWESTERLY FROM THE NORTHEAST CORNER
‘H _ o 3 OF LOT 3, IN SAID BLOCK; THENCE NORTHEASTERL Y ALONG THE SOUTHERN LINE
— = _ -, OF CHESTNUT ROAD 117.77 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.
p — - &
i _ 3L 4
[IY]
/ . | w00 o4 o00roonoc0 | BE M|\ ARRINGTON ENGINEERING
= m .»:omm:q = JOHN RICHARGSCN il ‘ Civil EnBINEers - Surveyors- Lanb Planners
\ B _ ~| - T T orricer  (205)9B5-93IS
i - LoT v Fax:  (205)985-9385
\ LoV 7 ‘ o1 6 _ BLOCK 2032 Vausvoale floso
BLOCK 1 LOCK 1 _ Brmnehom AL 35244
G: /MO__ 4 PROJECTS\54879 2011 Chesnut mann_/cio/mamqm.aiu




Jack Wakefield

From: Keith Blanton

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 12:16 PM

To: Elise Carr

Cc Joseph Carr; Jack Wakefield

Subject: RE: [External] 300 Granada Drive, Vestavia, AL 35216
Attachments: 300GranadaDr.pdf; 20211115074311180 1.pdf
Elise,

I just finish talking with the Zoning Official. She 1s highly recommending you proceed with a variance request
for all the existing setback along with the resurvey to combine both lots into one. This will clean all the issues up
with setbacks on the property plus it might give you more area to building in.

In 2014 the property behind you on Chestnut did an addition and use your carport as an established setback. Its
show the setback for your carport is 19.5’ which the old survey you have shown 12.5’. The variance request can
be a front setback variance on Chestnut to be 23.5’ (same as the home behind you), front setback variance on
Granada to be 40.7°, side setback to be 11.9”. You can apply for the variance first and when you do the resurvey
the surveyor setbacks can be indicated on the resurvey.

I have included Jack in this email. Staff is going to discuss in detail tomorrow at 9am in our weekly meeting. Not
sure on time frames yet but we will discuss at our meeting. You and/or Joseph are welcome to come to our
meeting at city hall. Its open to the public.

Jack or I will contact you tomorrow about the variance.

Thanks,

KEITH BLANTON CBO, MCP
Building Official

P 205978 0125 | vhal.org

City of Vestavia Hills

From: Elise Carr <Elise.Carr@regions.com>
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 8:58 AM
To: Keith Blanton <KBlanton@vhal.org>

Cc: Joseph Carr <jcarr@icpgroup.com>

Subject: RE: [External] 300 Granada Drive, Vestavia, AL 35216 Z-1221-33//28-00-19-4-007-014.000
300 Granada Drive

Variances to build new home

Good morning, Keith! .
Elise Carr R3



	AGENDA
	December 16, 2021



